
 
 

 

MARCH 18, 2024 | BULLETIN 11-24 

 

TO:           All Greenheck Representatives 

FROM: Mike Glodowski, Senior Application Engineer 

 Sam Armstrong, Application Engineer 

SUBJECT:     Webinar: New in CAPS® 4.44  
  
 

 
Join us for a webinar covering CAPS updates for Dedicated Outdoor Air Systems (DOAS) and Tempered Air 
Products (TAP).  
 
DOAS topics include:  
- New A2L refrigerant (R-454B replaces R-410A) – EPA enforcement is January 1, 2025  
- Obsolete models RV-110, RVE-180, and RVC-145 (no new selections) 
- Split DX cooling phase-out  
- 208-volt motor changes (impacts FLAs) 
 
 
TAP topics include: 
- New factory-mounted and wired outlet damper option for DGX, MSX, and Greenheat models 
- Diffusers are now available for the hybrid centrifugal fan types D1 and D3 
- New touchscreen option for microprocessor control to replace the remote display option 
- Insulated/non-insulated outlet damper options have been removed for all make-up air models 
- CAPS v4.44 will be the last CAPS version that PDX will be available for model DG 
 
These updates will go live on April 1 with the CAPS 4.44 update. 
 
 
Choose a session:  
 

• Tuesday, April 2, 1:00 PM CT – REGISTER HERE to add this webinar to your calendar 
 

• Thursday, April 4, 10:00 AM CT- REGISTER HERE to add this webinar to your calendar 
 
 
If you have any problems logging on, please contact Morgan Christofferson at 
morgan.christofferson@greenheckgroup.com 
 
 
 

https://greenheck.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_Bck7C_4qQUmiDiNamuHYvA
https://greenheck.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_7QimA-dyQ7-BCZhMrG8pZg
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